Transmittal History for Revisions to Japanese, Korean, and Chinese Majors
ASC CCI Subcommittee B

Minutes from 10-11-07

Major changes for EALL departments- sent back

(1) Overall

a. need a cover letter to list the changes made addressing the Humanities CC contingencies
b. on all table sheets (textboxes), change the right column from “Current….Major…” to “Proposed… Major…”

c. all revised materials need to be dated in the header of the document

(2) Various requests for minor revisions to syllabi content for several courses in all three areas

ASC CCI Subcommittee B

Minutes from 11-15-07


i. Chinese--Approved with contingency 

a. Why is Chinese 600 added? (it’s already on the Current list.)

b. Ch505 p.2 change F to E in the grading scale

c. delete #5 on the original proposal (p.2) if it is no longer true


ii. Korean--Approved with contingency
a. Is EALL 341 already in the major? (it’s already on the Current list.)

b. Kr600 & 656 add E in the grading scale


iii. Japanese – sent back
a. EALL 683 can only count for one category- change/add description in the proposal or add to EALL 683 (this course appears both in C & D, but you may only choose one category to count), ideally in both places

b. J515 & 516 to both C & D, not in the proposal

c. J515 & 516 no double counting clarification (as EALL 683 in a.)
d. J110 withdrawn from the current list – should be included in the proposal.
Defer till clarification received. Vote through e-mails.

The other proposals will wait till Japanese is approved to be sent to CCI.

iv. EALL courses

a. Add E to all grading scales for all three courses

b. Need college cmte signature

ASC CCI Subcommittee B

Minutes from 1-25-08

Japanese Major Change — Approved

i. all concerns were addressed

ii. add to the Advising sheeting – the statement that EALL 683, Japanese 515 & 526 cannot be double-counted

ASC CCI 

Minutes from 2-8-08

(Guests: Naomi Fukumori, Shelley Quinn)

Unanimously Approved

A) Decision to discuss individually but vote on as a package

B) Is there a 699 in each of these majors?  If not, that could be expedited and used as undergraduate research projects.  Invitation to EALL to submit 699 proposals.


Chinese:
A) Overview by Sub-B Chair Jay Hobgood:  Originally considered in AU07, thorough discussion and a number of clarifications and revisions were requested.  Most of outstanding issues for Chinese were addressed and approved on 11-15-07.  Overview of changes and additions (see Sub-B cover letter). These revisions make no change to required number of hours to major, only add electives for students to take.

i. Central discussion of Chinese 600, 750, and 755 which were subsequently pulled from proposal because it would have required intensive translation of syllabi and the proposers wished the proposal to be moved forward.  Individual change requests may be submitted at a later date.

B) History and Context (Naomi Fukumori and Shelley Quinn): Rationale for change: Since last revision of major at least a decade ago, much was housekeeping – adding new courses, deleting courses no longer offered.  Some was adding depth.  Much was prompted by assessment efforts on the part of the department. There are currently 50 Chinese majors and that number is increasing, as well as ongoing new faculty searches.

Japanese:

A) Overview by Sub-B Chair Jay Hobgood:  Procedure and meeting dates the same as for Chinese.  Three Sub-B discussions/revisions solicited approved 1-25-08. Overview of changes and additions (see Sub-B cover letter).  Adds additional options for electives, does not increase required hours for major.

i. Japanese 515 & 516 addition to categories C and D – advising issues of having courses in two categories, double-counting, clarifications needed. 

B) History and Context (Naomi Fukumori and Shelley Quinn): 100 Japanese majors and is growing quickly.  Category D traditionally difficult to fulfill, thus the impulse to increase size of this category

C) Q: Are these majors similar to those at appropriately comparable institutions? A: Proposers believed so, but did not have data available.

D) Clarification: Japanese 500 is in English and EALL encourages outside majors to take this course.

 Korean:
A) Overview by Sub-B Chair Jay Hobgood:  Procedure and meeting dates the same as for Chinese and Japanese.  Overview of changes and additions (see Sub-B cover letter).  

i. Q: Should H783 have a more generic number in the major to make it a more accessible course for interested but less qualified students? Suggestion to have a senior thesis such as the required 1-cr. Earth Sci 570. This question can go to Honors CC.  Non-honors students can write an honors thesis, called a “Distinction Project.”

ii. Clarification: EALL 341 is currently in major and also listed as a revision due to title change.  
B) History and Context (Naomi Fukumori and Shelley Quinn):  12 Korean majors, but demand for faculty in Korean Studies rising. 

i. Proposers wanted to include H783 because there are so few Korean classes

